STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY a0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT

o S OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

e HOBBS DISTRICT CFFICE
TONngNf\YA December 4 , 1985 PQST CFFICE 80X 1980
GOVERND

HOB8B8S, NEW MEXICO 88240
5809} 393-6161

Adobe Resources Corporation

Attn: Lonnie Arnold

1100 Western United Life Building
Midland, TX 79701

Re: . Linda Federal #1-K
Section 23, T20S, R3EE

Gentlemen:

Your November 20th letter indicates you have approval to downhole
commingle the Blinebry and karren Tubb zones in the above-
referenced well. If the well has already been downhole commingled,
please send us a copy of your suncry notice covering this work and
a downhole commingled gas/oi1 ratio test (Form C-116) reflecting
the percentage breakdown as approved by DHC-631.

If the downhole commingle work has not yet been completed,
please submit your packer leakage test for this well.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



